

ABOUT ME

I seek a job that matches my scientific and practical qualifications, increases my experiences and knowledge, and supports my communications in all fields to achieve goals and career progress. Also, striving towards a better future so that we can keep pace with modern development in business and be able to rise towards the top.

SKILLS

TIME MANAGEMENT

WORK UNDER PRESSURE

TEAMWORK

EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION

FAST LEARNING

PROBLEM SOLVING

SELF DEVELOPMENT

LANGUAGES

ARABIC

ENGLISH

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth

10 May 1998

Nationality

Saudi Arabian

Marital status

Single

HASSAN KEHLAINI

QUALITY INSPECTOR

 Saudi Arabia - Qatif, Qatif, Saudi Arabia, Qatif, Saudi Arabia

 544859192 966+

 hssankhliny@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

SAUDI PAPER
INDUSTRY
COMPANY
Dammam
Dec 2021 - Sep 2023

Quality Inspector

Currently working as a quality inspector at the Saudi Paper Industry Company

SAIPEM TAQA AL-
RUSHAID
FABRICATORS
COMPANY LTD
Dammam
Feb 2018 - Dec 2021

General electrician

General electrician at Saipem Al-Rashid Energy Manufacturers Ltd. for a period of 3 years and ten months

OTHMAN ABDUL
RAHMAN AL USAIMI
AND PARTNERS
TRADING COMPANY
Dammam
Jan 2016 - Aug 2017

General Machine Operator

General Machine Operator in Othman Abdul Rahman Al Usaimi and Partners Trading Company for a period of one year and eight months

EDUCATION

SECONDARY
INDUSTRIAL
INSTITUTE IN
DAMMAM
Dammam
2017

Diploma in Industrial Electricity

Diploma in Industrial Electricity from the Secondary Industrial Institute in Dammam 2017

COURSE

AL EZDIHAR LANGUAGE
INSTITUTE
Sep 2014

Training course in the English language